Fiala, Eugenia J.

From: Crawford, Kristy M.
Sent: Thursday, September 21, 2006 8:00 AM
To: Fiala, Eugenia J.
Subject: RE: Resignation of Board Member
#060540

10/09/06

From: Crawford, Kristy M.

Sent: Wednesday, September 20, 2006 4:42 PM
To: Fiala, Eugenia J.

Cc: 'Gina van Blokland (blokland@ufl.edu)'
Subject: Resignation of Board Member

Dr. John Confer, Public Recreation and Parks Board Member verbally advised that he would have to resign from the
Board back in August 2006. He advised that he was in the process of moving out of state and had not had a chance to
submit such notice.

Please accept this email as proper resignation notification to advertise for his position.

XKristy Crawford

Senior Staff Assistant

Department of Parks, Recreation and Cultural Affairs
P.O. Box 490, Station #24

Gainesville, FL 32602

ofc (352) 393-8749 fax (352) 334-3299
crawfordkm@cityofgainesville. org




